NOAH ERASMUS

Software Developer

+27 83 607 4363

@ noah.erasmus@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/noah-erasmus/ Openannesburg, SA

SUMMARY

Full Stack Developer with 4 years of experience in NextJS, Typscript and Django. Frontend development is my bread and butter, having studied a Bachelor of Interaction Design. I enjoy making use of my experience in motion design to create engaging interfaces, mostly through the use of GSAP. With that being said, my skillset has grown to encompass backend development as well, driven by the needs of a small team and the evolving demands of the industry.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Interaction Design

The Open Window Institute

苗 2019 - 2021 👂 Centurion, SA

Bachelor of Commerce (PPE)

University of the Witwatersrand

苗 2016 - 2018 👂 Johannesburg, SA

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

BIGBrave Digital

🛱 2021 - Present

Johannesburg, SA

BIGBrave is a strategic design and development firm based in Bryanston, Johannesburg.

- Developed and ran Castlezone activation for Castle Lager at the Rugby Champsionship.
- Work nominated in the 2024 Bookmark Awards.
- Developed and ran auction activation for the ABSA Golf Day at Sun City.
- Sole developer on the new BIGBrave site.
- Multiple time employee award winner.

Promoter

SA Digital Villages

SADV is a fireb-optic internet company based in Melrose, Johannesburg.

• Co-ordinated a carpool service to aid other promoters with transport.

Waiter

The Shadow Boxer

= 2017 - 2018

Johannesburg, SA

The Shadow Boxer is a restaurant and bar located in Greenside, Johannesburg.

Assisted with the opening of a new bar

SKILLS

Next.js	CSS	GSAF	Git	React
Tailwind CSS Ja		Javascr	ipt 7	ГуреScript
Node.js HTML Styled Components				
After Effects SASS Bootstrap				
Python	Djang	go Fii	ebase	Flutter
Google C	loud Pla	Dart	SQL	
REST API	s			

STRENGTHS

Learning Agility

I learn quickly, and keep up-to-date with new technologies

Handles High-Pressure Situations

Pressure to deliver motivates me

Attention to Detail

I love neat and nicely structured code

Creativity

Design experience provides me with a unique perspective

Friendly and Amicable

I've been told I'm great to work with

Accustomed to Collaboration

I've been working in small teams for 6 years